
From: Rita Bolt Barker
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; dawn@socarchemical.com; Ho, Kanoelehua; Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his); Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd,

Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Socar Chemical Company, Inc. Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0712(b)
Date: Thursday, July 13, 2023 3:48:57 PM

Thank you, Ms. Richardson.  I have received your email and the attached documents, on Mr.
Wampole’s behalf.  We will now process payment.
 

Logo
Rita Bolt Barker (she/her) | Wyche
200 East Broad Street, Suite 400 | Greenville, SC 29601-2892
Phone: (864) 242-8235 | Fax: (864) 235-8900
rbarker@wyche.com | www.wyche.com/rbarker | vCard

A Lex Mundi Member Firm

 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 10:46 AM
To: dawn@socarchemical.com; Rita Bolt Barker <rbarker@wyche.com>; Ho, Kanoelehua
<ho.kanoelehua@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his)
<Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia
(she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Socar Chemical Company, Inc. Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2023-0712(b)
 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on July 13, 2023, in the matter of Socar Chemical Company, Inc. Docket No. FIFRA-
04-2023-0712(b).
 
Mr. Wampole and Ms. Barker—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm
receipt of the above-referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 

------------------------------------------------------ 
This e-mail may contain privileged or confidential information.
If the e-mail was not intended for you, please:
(i) delete the e-mails and any attachments 
(ii) destroy any copies that may have been made 
(iii) do not use, copy or distribute the contents in any form
(iv) notify the sender by return e-mail or call.
No privilege is waived by inadvertent transmission.
Thank you. 
------------------------------------------------------


